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Stand up.

Don’ t touch it.

Let’ s go.

Don’ｔ

Ｌｅｔ’ｓ

.

.

.

立ってください。

それにさわらないで。

行きましょう。

Be a good boy.

Don’ t be noisy.

Let’ s be quiet.

Ｂｅ

Don’ t be

Let’ s be

.

.

.

いい子にしていなさい。

うるさくしないで。

静かにしましょう。

Will you open the door?

May I eat this?

Shall we leave?

Will you 

May I

Shall we

?

?

?

?

?

?

ドアを開けてくれますか。

これを食べてもいいですか。

行きましょうか。

Would you like to sit down?

Could you do me a favor?

Do you mind helping me?

Would you like to

Could you

Do you mind

お座りになりませんか。

お願いを聞いてくれませんか。

手伝ってもらって構いませんか。
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How are you?

Where are you?

When is your birthday?

How is

Where is

When is

?

?

?

あなたはどうですか。

あなたはどこですか。

誕生日はいつですか。

What do you study?

Why does she like him?

How did they come here?

What do you

Why do you

How do you

何を勉強しますか。

なぜ彼女は彼が好きなの。

どうやって彼らはここへ来たの。

How much is the book?

How long does it take?

Which country did you go?

How much 

How long

Which country

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

その本はいくらですか。

それはどのくらいかかりますか。

どの国へ行きましたか。

How many people live there?

Whose brother plays baseball? 

Who made dinner?

How many people

Whose mother

Who

何人がそこに住んでいるの。

誰の兄弟が野球をしているの。

誰が夕食を作ったの。
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I am playing tennis now.

You are wearing a jacket.

My dog is eating.

I am   　　　　　  ing

You are   　　　　　   ing

My friend is     　　　　　  ing

.

.

.

今テニスをしているところです。

あなたは上着を着ています。

私の犬は食べています。

Are you listening to music?

What are they singing?

She isn’ t thinking about me. 

Are you    　　 　　　 ing

What are American people   　　　 　　    ing

Frogs are not    　　　　     ing

音楽を聴いているところですか。

彼らは何を歌っていますか。

彼女は私のことを考えていない。

I was studying at 10.

They were having a party then.

It wasn’ t raining this morning.

I was    　　　 ing

You were  　　　   ing

                 snowing

at 7 this morning.

at 9 last night.

this morning.

?

?

.

when you were talking.

.

.

10 時に勉強をしているところでした。

その時彼らはパーティーをしているところだった。

今朝雨が降っていなかった。

He was cooking when I came home.

When I was a child, I was living there.

When he was running, she was sitting.

                               

When I was a child,

When many people   　　　　          ,I was

私が帰宅した時、彼は料理をしていた。

私が子供の時、そこに住んでいた。

彼が走っている時、彼女は座っていた。
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An octopus is under the chair.

Socks are on the table.

Juice is in front of the dog.

An                is

                                 are in my room

                                   in front of me

.

.

.

たこが 1匹いすの下にいる。

靴下がテーブルの上にある。

ジュースが犬の前にある。

There is a spider on the wall.

There are many eggs by the tree.

Are there cockroaches in Australia? 

There is a 

There are many

Is there

壁にくもがいる。

木の近くにたくさんの卵がある。

オーストラリアにゴキブリいますか。

There was a man under the desk.

There were 3 men in the closet.

There will be more people next year.

There was 

There were

There will be

.

.

in 5 years.

.

.

?

.

.

.

机の下に男がいた。

クローゼットに 3人の男がいた。

来年はもっと人がいるだろう。

There is a little water in the glass.

There are a few books in my bag.

There are few pens in my room.

There is a little

There are a few

There is little

グラスに少し水がある。

バッグに少し本がある。

部屋にほとんどペンがない。


